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APPLICATION SIGNATURE PAGE 

Type or Print the following information. 

Company: 

Address: 

City: State: Zip Code: 

Business 
Designation: 

☐ Individual ☐ Sole Proprietorship   ☐ Public Service Corp 

☐ Partnership ☐ Corporation 
☐ Nonprofit 
☐ Intergovernmental 

Minority and 
Women- 
Owned 
Designation*: 

☐ Not Applicable 
☐ African American 

☐ American Indian ☐ Asian American ☐ Service Disabled Veteran 
☐ Hispanic American ☐ Pacific Islander American ☐ Women-Owned

AR Certification #: * See Minority and Women-Owned Business Policy 

APPLICANT CONTACT INFORMATION 
Provide contact information to be used for bid solicitation related matters. 

Contact Person: Title: 

Phone: Alternate Phone: 

Email: 

ILLEGAL IMMIGRANT CONFIRMATION 

By signing and submitting a response to this solicitation, the applicant agrees and certifies that they do not employ or 
contract with illegal immigrants. If selected, the recipient certifies that they will not employ or contract with illegal 
immigrants during the aggregate term of a contract. 

ISRAEL BOYCOTT RESTRICTION CONFIRMATION 

By signing and submitting a response to this Bid Solicitation, a prospective contractor agrees and certifies that they do 
not boycott Israel, and if selected, will not boycott Israel during the aggregate term of the contract. 

Geographical Coverage Area: Indicate geographical coverage area as either statewide or by individual counties, 
alphabetically. 

_ _ _ _ 
_ _ _ _ 
_ _ _ _ 
_ _ _ _ 

An official authorized to bind the prospective recipient to a resultant contract shall sign below. 

By signing and submitting a response to this Request for Application (RFA), the applicant agrees to comply with all 
requirements, and that any exception that conflicts with a requirement of this RFA will cause the application to be 
disqualified. 

Authorized Signature: Title: 
Use Ink Only. 

Printed/Typed Name: Date: 

APPLICANT’S INFORMATION 
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 Agreement and Compliance 
CERTIFICATION REGARDING LOBBYING 

The undersigned certifies, to the best of his or her knowledge and belief, that: 

1. No federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid, by or on behalf of the undersigned, to any person for
influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a member of Congress, an officer or
employee of Congress, or an employee of a member of Congress in connection with the awarding of any federal
contract, the making of any federal sub-grant, the making of any federal loan, the entering into of any cooperative
agreement, and the extension, continuation, renewal, amendment, or modification of any federal contract, sub- 
grant, loan, or cooperative agreement.

2. If any funds other than federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid to any person for influencing or
attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a member of Congress, an officer or employee of
Congress, or an employee of a member of Congress in connection with this Federal contract, sub-grant, loan, or
cooperative agreement, the undersigned shall complete and submit Standard Form-LLL, “Disclosure of Lobbying
Activities,” attached hereto, in accordance with its instructions. This disclosure form must be filed with the Arkansas
Department of Health (ADH) at the end of each calendar quarter in which there occurs any event that requires
disclosure or that materially affects the accuracy of the information contained in any disclosure form previously filed.
An event that materially affects the accuracy of the information reported includes:

a. A cumulative increase of $25,000 or more in the amount paid or expected to be paid for influencing or
attempting to influence a covered federal action; or,

b. A change in the person(s) or individuals(s) influencing or attempting to influence a covered federal action;
or,

c. A change in the officer(s), employee(s), or member(s) contracted to influence or attempt to influence a
covered federal action.

3. The undersigned shall require that the language of this certification be included in
the award documents for all sub awards at all tiers (including subcontracts,
sub-grants, and contracts under grants, loans, and cooperative agreements) and
that all sub recipients shall certify and disclose accordingly.

This certification is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was placed when this transaction was made or 
entered into. Submission of this certification is a prerequisite for making or entering into this transaction imposed by 
Section 1352, Title 31, U.S. Code. Any person who fails to file the required certification shall be subject to a civil penalty 
of not less than $10,000 and not more than $100,000 for each such failure. 

By signature below, vendor agrees to and shall fully comply with all Requirements as shown in this section of the bid 
solicitation. 

Authorized Signature: 
Use Ink Only. 

Printed/Typed Name:  Date: 



RFA Application Packet DH-26-0005 

INSTRUCTIONS FOR COMPLETION OF SF-LLL, DISCLOSURE OF LOBBYING ACTIVITIES 

This disclosure form shall be completed by the reporting entity, whether subawardee or prime Federal recipient, at the 
initiation or receipt of a covered Federal action, or a material change to a previous filing, pursuant to title 31 U.S.C. section 
1352. The filing of a form is required for each payment or agreement to make payment to any lobbying entity for 
influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or 
employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in connection with a covered Federal action. Complete 
all items that apply for both the initial filing and material change report. Refer to the implementing guidance published by 
the Office of Management and Budget for additional information. 

1. Identify the type of covered Federal action for which lobbying activity is and/or has been secured to influence the
outcome of a covered Federal action.

2. Identify the status of the covered Federal action.

3. Identify the appropriate classification of this report. If this is a follow-up report caused by a material change to the
information previously reported, enter the year and quarter in which the change occurred. Enter the date of the last
previously submitted report by this reporting entity for this covered Federal action.

4. Enter the full name, address, city, State and zip code of the reporting entity. Include Congressional District, if
known. Check the appropriate classification of the reporting entity that designates if it is, or expects to be, a prime or
subaward recipient. Identify the tier of the subawardee, e.g., the first subawardee of the prime is the 1st tier. Subawards
include but are not limited to subcontracts, subgrants and contract awards under grants.

5. If the organization filing the report in item 4 checks “Subawardee,” then enter the full name, address, city, State and
zip code of the prime Federal recipient. Include Congressional District, if known.

6. Enter the name of the federal agency making the award or loan commitment. Include at least one organizational
level below agency name, if known. For example, Department of Transportation, United States Coast Guard.

7. Enter the Federal program name or description for the covered Federal action (item 1). If known, enter the full
Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance (CFDA) number for grants, cooperative agreements, loans, and loan
commitments.

8. Enter the most appropriate Federal identifying number available for the Federal action identified in item 1 (e.g.,
Request for Proposal (RFP) number; Invitations for Bid (IFB) number; grant announcement number; the contract, grant,
or loan award number; the application/proposal control number assigned by the Federal agency). Included prefixes, e.g.,
“RFP-DE-90-001.”

9. For a covered Federal action where there has been an award or loan commitment by the Federal agency, enter the
Federal amount of the award/loan commitment for the prime entity identified in item 4 or 5.

10. (a) Enter the full name, address, city, State and zip code of the lobbying registrant under the Lobbying Disclosure
Act of 1995 engaged by the reporting entity identified in item 4 to influence the covered Federal action. 

(b) Enter the full names of the individual(s) performing services, and include full address if different from 10(a).
Enter Last Name, First Name, and Middle Initial (MI).

11. The certifying official shall sign and date the form, print his/her name, title, and telephone number.
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PROPOSED SUBCONTRACTORS FORM 
• Do not include additional information relating to subcontractors on this form or as an attachment to this form.

PROSPECTIVE CONTRACTOR PROPOSES TO USE THE FOLLOWING SUBCONTRACTOR(S) TO PROVIDE SERVICES. 

Type or Print the following information 

Subcontractor’s Company Name Street Address City, State, ZIP 

☐ PROSPECTIVE CONTRACTOR DOES NOT PROPOSE TO USE SUBCONTRACTORS TO
PERFORM SERVICES. 
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INFORMATION FOR EVALUATION 
• Provide a response to each item/question in this section. Prospective Contractor may expand the space under each

item/question to provide a complete response.

• Do not include additional information if not pertinent to the itemized request.

Maximum RAW 
Score Available 

E.1 SUBSTANCE USE DISORDER TRAINING 40 Points 

a. 
How will the applicant develop and implement the substance use disorder training? How will 
the applicant focus on helping staff members learn to identify substance use disorders in the 
training developed and provided? 10 points 

b. 
How will the applicant ensure that all staff are given an opportunity to attend the substance use 
disorder training? How will the applicant ensure the trained staff are able to identify individuals 
with possible SUD based on the SUD training? 

c. How will the applicant address stigma in law enforcement/judicial setting in the SUD training? 10 points 

d. How will the applicant address when and how an individual will be referred to the Peer 
Recovery Support Specialist (PRSS)? 10 points 

E.2 DATA REPORTING 20 Points 

a. 

How will the applicant collect and report the required quarterly data, including the number of 
individuals referred to the PRSS; the number of individuals that accepted PRSS services;  
the number of individuals that enrolled in treatment and type of treatment; the number of 
individuals referred to other recovery services; the number of warm hand offs (when a PRSS 
refers a patient to another PRSS and/or professional); the number pf recovery meetings 
facilitated; the number of events hosted and number of individuals the requested peer 
services during the event; the number of the number of patients still in treatment/recovery at 
30 days, 90 days, 180 days and 1 year; and the number staff members who attended the 
substance use disorder education training.? 10 points 

b. How will applicant utilize the data collected to assess the progress of the program and 
identify area(s) in need of adjustment? 10 points 

E.3 STAFFING 30 Points 

a. How will the applicant hire a Peer Recovery Support Specialist? Does the organization have a 
policy regarding background check? 10 points 

b. How does the applicant address staff’s emotional well-being and fitness for working in high-
stress situations and employee health self-care and stress management? 10 points 

c. How will the applicant ensure the PRSS is being utilized appropriately at the by the law 
enforcement agency/judicial setting to provide services to individuals possibly suffering from 
substance use disorder? 

10 points 

E.4 INVOICE SUBMISSION 10 Points 

a. How will the applicant ensure that expenditures will be submitted to the Department of Health 
via original invoices with proof of expenditures by the following month? 10 points 

Information for Evaluation Section Page 1 of 2 
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DEPARTMENT OF TRANSFORMATION AND SHARED SERVICES 
OFFICE OF STATE PROCUREMENT 

COMBINED CERTIFICATIONS FOR CONTRACTING WITH THE STATE OF ARKANSAS 
Pursuant to Arkansas law, a vendor must certify as specified below and as designated by the applicable laws. 

1. Israel Boycott Restriction: For contracts valued at $1,000 or greater. A public entity shall not contract with a person
or company (the “Contractor”) unless the Contractor certifies in writing that the Contractor is not currently engaged
in a boycott of Israel. If at any time after signing this certification the Contractor decides to boycott Israel, the
Contractor must notify the contracting public entity in writing. See Arkansas Code Annotated § 25-1-503.

2. Illegal Immigrant Restriction: For contracts valued at $25,000 or greater.
No state agency may contract for services with a Contractor who knowingly employs or contracts with an illegal
immigrant. The Contractor shall certify that it does not knowingly employ, or contract with, illegal immigrants. See
Arkansas Code Annotated § 19-11-105.

3. Energy, Fossil Fuel, Firearms, and Ammunition Industries Boycott Restriction: For contracts valued at $75,000
or greater.
A public entity shall not contract unless the contract includes a written certification that the Contractor is not currently
engaged in and agrees not to engage in, a boycott of an Energy, Fossil Fuel, Firearms, or Ammunition Industry for
the duration of the contract. See Arkansas Code Annotated § 25-1-1102.

4. Scrutinized Company Restriction: Required with bid or proposal submission.
A state agency shall not contract with a Scrutinized Company or a company that employs a Scrutinized Company 
as a subcontractor. A Scrutinized Company is a company owned in whole or with a majority ownership by the 
government of the People's Republic of China. A state agency shall require a company that submits a bid or proposal 
for a contract to certify that it is not a Scrutinized Company and does not employ a Scrutinized Company as a 
subcontractor. See Arkansas Code Annotated § 25-1-1203. 

By signing this form, the Contractor agrees and certifies they are not a Scrutinized Company and they do not currently 
and shall not for the aggregate term a resultant contract: 

• Boycott Israel.
• Knowingly employ or contract with illegal immigrants.
• Boycott Energy, Fossil Fuel, Firearms, or Ammunition Industries.
• Employ a Scrutinized Company as a subcontractor.

Contract Number: _ Description:    Agency 

Name  _______________________________  

Vendor Number: Vendor Name _______________________  

_ _ 
Vendor Signature Date 

Information for Evaluation Section Page 2 of 2 
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